
RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS - Week of January 5, 2026 

1. On average, how many dispatchers are on duty at a time?   

RESPONSE:  3 to 4 

2. What agencies will use the new public safety software system? 

RESPONSE:   

• Carver County Sheriff's Office 

1. Mobile CAD – approximate number of users:  90 
2. RMS – approximate number of users: 160 

• Chaska Police Department 

1. Mobile CAD – approximate number of users:  35 
2. RMS – approximate number of users:  10 

3. How many employees will need integrated access to NCIC through CAD, RMS, or 
JMS? 

RESPONSE:   

• Carver County Sheriff’s Office:  We are assuming this refers to the 
action of running a DVS/NCIC clear check on a person, vehicle, or 
property that is attached to a call and then attaching the results to the 
record.   The counts provided are the total number of employees, not 
the number of employees who would be on duty at any one time.  
Also, this does not include Patrol as we assume MDT/MCD access to 
NCIC would be considered separate. 

1. CAD: 20 
2. RMS: 10 
3. JMS: 45 

• Chaska Police Department:   35 

4. How many Fire and EMS vehicles will utilize Mobile CAD? 

RESPONSE:  Zero 

5. We would also be interested to know what other vendor and system research efforts 
Carver County has participated in.  

RESPONSE:  



• Consulting services: A consultant has been engaged for the purpose of 
reviewing and remarking on our RFP.   

• Vendor demonstrations: This will be part of our RFP process. 
• Tradeshow vendor visits:  I’m not aware of any tradeshow visits since the 

start of this initiative. 
• Other:   

6. What is the targeted release date of the intended RFP that will follow responses to 
this RFI?   

RESPONSE:  Targeting March/April 2026 to issue the RFP; it will be open 
for 8 weeks. 

7. Has Carver County already written or mostly written the expected RFP?   

RESPONSE:  We continue to build out our RFP and are implementing 
recommendations from a consultant. 

8. Does Carver County anticipate product demonstrations prior to the release of an 
RFP or as part of the RFP?   

RESPONSE: Currently, we plan to review RFP responses to identify a short 
list of vendors.  The vendors who are on the short list will be asked to 
provide demonstrations.  Additionally, we are creating scripts that will be 
provided to short list vendors in advance of the demonstration.   

9. Will you extend the RFI deadline to February 9, 2026?   

RESPONSE:  We are unable to extend the deadline. Our goal is to issue 
the RFP in March/April, and extending the RFI timeline could jeopardize 
that schedule.  

We understand the January 26, 2026, due date does not provide a lot of 
time to complete the RFI. The County’s goal is to publish the forthcoming 
RFP as soon as possible, hence the expedited schedule. We will gladly 
accept any level of information vendors can provide by the January 26, 
2026, due date. 

Vendors who do not respond to this RFI will still be eligible to 
participate in the RFP process being issued at a later date. 

 

 



Additional Submission Details 

We are utilizing Microsoft OneDrive’s File Request feature to receive the RFI response.   

• You do not need OneDrive to upload files. 
• You will not see, nor have access to, any other content that has been uploaded. 
• Anyone with the link will be able to upload files.   

o Link:  https://carvercounty-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/srischmiller_carvercountymn_gov/IgBOE
W7CnrlcRrcmWzYe0_7JAaZylw50HVxShy2goS4Y2Kw  

• When selecting the link to upload files, you will see the following: 

 
 

• You will receive a notification once your files have been successfully uploaded.  
*Sample from Microsoft Create a file request - Microsoft Support  

 

https://carvercounty-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/srischmiller_carvercountymn_gov/IgBOEW7CnrlcRrcmWzYe0_7JAaZylw50HVxShy2goS4Y2Kw
https://carvercounty-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/srischmiller_carvercountymn_gov/IgBOEW7CnrlcRrcmWzYe0_7JAaZylw50HVxShy2goS4Y2Kw
https://carvercounty-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/srischmiller_carvercountymn_gov/IgBOEW7CnrlcRrcmWzYe0_7JAaZylw50HVxShy2goS4Y2Kw
https://support.microsoft.com/en-us/office/create-a-file-request-f54aa7f8-2589-4421-b351-d415fc3b83af

